
Project Clean Water Education and and Resource Development TAC

Preliminary Stakeholder and Resource Inventory
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ELECTED OFFICIALS
Federal
United States Senate

Senator Dianne Feinstein x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.senate.gov/~feinstein/

Senator Barbara Boxer x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.senate.gov/~boxer/

Senate Committees x

Senate Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forest Committee x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://agriculture.senate.gov/

Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://commerce.senate.gov/

Committee on Energy and Natural Resources x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://energy.senate.gov/

Environment and Public Works Committee x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://epw.senate.gov/

Indian Affairs Committee x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://scia.senate.gov/

United States House of Representatives
48th District (Darrel Issa) x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/issa/

49th District (Susan Davis) x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/susandavis/

50th District (Bob Filner) x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/filner/

51st District (Randy Cunningham) x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/cunningham/

52nd District (Duncan Hunter) x x x x x http://www.house.gov/hunter/

House Committees
U.S. House Committee on Agriculture x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/agriculture/

U.S. House Committee on Appropriations x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/appropriations/

U.S. House Committee on Resources x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/resources/

U.S. House Committee on Science x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/science/

U.S. House Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.house.gov/transportation/
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State

Governor Gray Davis x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.governor.ca.gov/state/govsite/gov_home
page.jsp

State Senate
36th District (Ray Haynes) x x x x x x x x x http://republican.sen.ca.gov/web/36/

37th District (Jim Battin) x x x x x x x x http://republican.sen.ca.gov/web/37/

38th District (Bill Morrow) x x x x x x x x x x x x http://republican.sen.ca.gov/web/38/

39th District (Dede Alpert) x x x x x x x x x http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/senator/alpert/

40th District (Steve Peace) x x x x x x http://democrats.sen.ca.gov/senator/peace/

State Assembly

66th District (Dennis Hollingsworth) x x x x x x x x http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/66/

73rd District (Patricia C. Bates) x x x x x x x x http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/73/
74th District (Mark Wyland) x x x x x x x x http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/74/

75th District (Charlene Zettel) x x x x x x x x http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/75/

76th District (Christine Kehoe) x x x x x x x x http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a76/

77th District (Jay La Suer) x x x x x http://republican.assembly.ca.gov/members/77/

78th District (Howard Wayne) x x x x x x http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a78/

79th District (Juan Vargas) x x x x x x http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a79/

Local
County of San Diego Board of Supervisors

1st District (Greg Cox) x x x x x x http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup1/

2nd District (Dianne Jacob) x x x x x x x x http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup2/

3rd District (Pam Slater) x x x x x x x x x http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup3/

4th District (Ron Roberts) x x x x x x
http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup4/home.html

5th District (Bill Horn) x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.co.san-diego.ca.us/cnty/bos/sup5/
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City Councils
City of Carlsbad

Mayor Claude "Bud" Lewis x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/chall/ccmems.html

Councilmember Matt Hall x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/chall/ccmems.html

Councilmember Julie Nygaard x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/chall/ccmems.html

Councilmember Ramona Finnila x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/chall/ccmems.html
Councilmember Ann Kulchin x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/chall/ccmems.html

City Of Chula Vista
Mayor Shirley Horton x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Councilmember Patty Davis x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Councilmember Steve Padilla x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Councilmember Jerry R. Rindone x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

Councilmember Mary Salas x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us

City of Coronado
Mayor Thomas J. Smisek x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/council.html

Councilmember Chuck Marks x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/council.html

Councilmember Mona V. Wilson x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/council.html

Councilmember Phil Monroe x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/council.html

Councilmember Ruth K. "Patty" Schmidt x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/council.html

City of Del Mar
Mayor Crystal Crawford x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

Councilmember Crystal Crawford x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

Councilmember Mark Whitehead x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

Councilmember David S. Druker x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm
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Councilmember Richard L. Earnest x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

Councilmember Henry Abarbanel x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

City of El Cajon
Mayor Mark Lewis x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Councilmember Todd Keegan x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Councilmember W.E. "Bob" McClellan x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Councilmember Richard J. Ramos x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us
Councilmember Charles Santos x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

City of Encinitas

Mayor Dennis E. Holz x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

Councilmember Christy Guerin x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

Councilmember Dennis E. Holz x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

Councilmember James Bond x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

Councilmember Maggie Houlihan x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

Councilmember Jerome Stocks x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Council
/city_council.htm

City of Escondido
Mayor Lori Holt Pfeiler x x x x http://www.attach2.com/LoriHoltPfeiler/

Councilmember June Rady x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/council/mem
bers/index.html

Councilmember Marie Waldron x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/council/mem
bers/index.html
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Councilmember Tom D'Agosta x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/council/mem
bers/index.html

Councilmember Ed Gallo x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/council/mem
bers/index.html

City of Imperial Beach
Mayor Diane Rose x x x x http://www.ci.imperial-beach.ca.us

Councilmember Gail Benda x x x x http://www.ci.imperial-beach.ca.us

Councilmember Mayda Winter x x x x http://www.ci.imperial-beach.ca.us

Councilmember Ron Rogers x x x x http://www.ci.imperial-beach.ca.us
Councilmember Patricia W. McCoy x x x x http://www.ci.imperial-beach.ca.us

City of La Mesa

Mayor Art Madrid x x x x
http://www.cityoflamesa.com/government/CityCoun
cil_ArtMadrid.htm

Councilmember Barry Jantz x x x x
http://www.cityoflamesa.com/government/CityCoun
cil_BarryJantz.htm

Councilmember Rick Knepper (Appt) x x x x
http://www.cityoflamesa.com/government/CityCoun
cil_RickKnepper.htm

Councilmember Dave Allan x x x x
http://www.cityoflamesa.com/government/CityCoun
cil_DaveAllan.htm

Councilmember Ruth Sterling x x x x
http://www.cityoflamesa.com/government/CityCoun
cil_RuthSterling.htm

City of Lemon Grove

Mayor Mary Teresa Sessom x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/council/members.asp

Councilmember Jill Greer x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/council/members.asp
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Councilmember Craig O. Lake x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/council/members.asp

Councilmember Thomas E. Clabby x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/council/members.asp

Councilmember Mary England x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/council/members.asp

City of National City
Mayor George H. Waters x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Councilmember Mitch Beauchamp x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Councilmember Fred Soto x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Councilmember Nick Inzunza x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us
Councilmember Ron Morrison x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

City of Oceanside

Mayor Terry W. Johnson x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/CityService/council/T
erryJohnson.html

Councilmember Betty Harding x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/CityService/council/B
ettyHarding.html

Councilmember Carol R. McCauley x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/CityService/council/
CarolMcCauley.html

Councilmember Esther C. Sanchez x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/CityService/council/E
stherSanchez.html

Councilmember Jack Feller x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/CityService/council/J
ackFeller.html

City of Poway
Mayor Michael Cafagna x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/official.html

Councilmember Don Higginson x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/official.html

Councilmember Betty Rexford x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/official.html

Councilmember Bob Emery x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/official.html

Councilmember Jay Goldby x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/official.html
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City of San Diego
Mayor Dick Murphy x x x x x x x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/mayor/

1st District (Scott Peters) x x x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-1/

2nd District (Byron Wear) x x x x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-2/

3rd District (Toni Atkins) x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-3/
4th District (George Stevens) x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-4/
5th District (Brian Maienschein) x x x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-5/
6th District (Special Election-4/17/01) x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-6/

7th District (Jim Madaffer) x x x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-7/

8th District (Ralph Inzunza) x x x http://www.ci.san-diego.ca.us/city-council/district-8/

City of San Marcos
Mayor F.H. "Corky" Smith x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/fhcorkysmith.html
Councilmember Pia Harris-Ebert x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/piaharris.html

Councilmember Mark Rozmus x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/markjrozmus.html
Councilmember Hal Martin x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/halmartin.html

Councilmember Lee B. Thibadeau x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/leebthibadeau.html

City of Santee
Mayor Randy Voepel x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/council/rvoepel.htm

Councilmember Jim Bartell x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/council/jbartell.htm

Councilmember Lori Howard x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/council/lhoward.htm

Councilmember Hal Ryan x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/council/hryan.htm

Councilmember Jack E. Dale x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/council/jdale.htm
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City of Solana Beach
Mayor Thomas M. Campbell x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

Councilmember Thomas M. Campbell x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

Councilmember Marcia Smerican x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

Councilmember Thomas Golich x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

Councilmember Douglas Sheres x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

Councilmember Joe Kellejian x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/home.cfm

City of Vista
Mayor Gloria E. McClellan x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Councilmember Ed Estes, Jr. x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Councilmember Judy Ritter x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Councilmember Paul V.L. Campo x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Councilmember Steve Gronke x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES / PROGRAMS
Federal
United States Environmental Protection Agency x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.epa.gov/

International Boundary and Water Commission x x x http://www.ibwc.state.gov/

Council on Environmental Quality x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.federalregister.com/hpage2/ceq.html

Federal Geographic Data Committee x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.fgdc.gov/

Earth's 911 x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.earths911environmentalprotection.org

Department of Energy x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.doe.gov

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x Http://www.fedworld.com/ ferc/ferc.html

Department of Transportation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.rspa.dot.gov/dra/

Attachment B Page 8 of 31



Project Clean Water Education and and Resource Development TAC

Preliminary Stakeholder and Resource Inventory

 L
om

a 
A

lta

 B
ue

na
 V

is
ta

 A
gu

a 
H

ed
io

nd
a

 B
at

iq
ui

to
s

 S
an

 E
lij

o

 L
os

 P
en

as
qu

ito
s

 M
is

si
on

 B
ay

 P
ue

bl
o 

S
an

 D
ie

go

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 O
ta

y

 S
an

 L
ui

s 
R

ey

 S
an

 D
ie

go

 S
an

 D
ie

go
  

B
ay

 P
en

as
qu

ito
s

 T
iju

an
a

 C
ar

ls
ba

d

 O
ce

an
 / 

C
oa

st
al

 S
an

 D
ie

gu
ito

Watershed(s) / Waterbody(ies)TACs

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
nn

in
g

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

an
d 

R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

Is
su

es

E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

D
ev

.

S
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 S
an

 J
ua

n

 S
an

ta
 M

ar
ga

rit
a

Office of Innovation, Research, and Education x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/

Federal Highway Administration x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/

Unites States Coast Guard x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.webcom.com/~d13www/welcome.html

Department of Agriculture x http://www.usda,gov

United States Forest Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/

Natural Agricultural Library x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/

Cooperative State Research Education and Extension Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.reusda.gov/

Natural Resources Conservation Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ars.usda.gov/

Agricultural Research Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.reeusda.gov/

National Agricultural Statistics Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.usda.gov/nass

x http://www.noaa.gov
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov/

National Marine Fisheries Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.noaa.gov/fisheries.html

National Ocean Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nos.noaa.gov/

National Centers for Coastal Ocean Science x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nccos.noaa.gov/

Coastal Services Center x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.csc.noaa.gov/
National Status and Trends Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nws.noaa.gov/

National Weather Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://seaserver.nos.noaa.gov/projects/nsandt/nsan
dt.htm

Environmental Modeling Center (Ocean Modeling Branch) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://polar.wwb.noaa.gov/Welcome.html

Marine Protected Areas x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.mpa.gov/

Office of Oceanic and Atmospheric Research x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.oar.noaa.gov/

Department of Defense

Army Corps of Engineers (Environmental Programs) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.usace.army.mil/public.html#Environmen
tal

Dept. of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration

National Environmental Satellite, Data and Information Service
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Army Corps of Engineers (L.A. District) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/

Army Environmental Center x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.uscg.mil/d11/sandiego/msosd.htm

Navy Environmental Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.cpp.usmc.mil/JPAO/home.htm

U.S. Marine Corps Camp Pendleton x x x x x http://www.nasni.navy.mil/

U.S. Navy North Island x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nosc.mil/sandiego/cgi/welcome.page

SPAWAR x x x x http://www.spawar.navy.mil/

Department of Health and Human Services
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/atsdrhome.html

Centers for Disease Control x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.cdc.gov/

National Institutes of Health x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nih.gov/

Department of the Interior x

National Park Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nps.gov/

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.fws.gov/

Bureau of Indian Affairs x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html

Bureau of Land Management x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.blm.gov/nhp/index.htm

U.S. Geological Survey x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.usgs.gov/

Bureau of Reclamation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.usbr.gov/main/

State
California Environmental Protection Agency (Cal/EPA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.calepa.ca.gov

Air Resources Board x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://arbis.arb.ca.gov/homepage.htm

Department of Pesticide Regulation (Kathy Brunnetti) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.cdpr.ca.gov/

Department of Toxic Substances Control x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/

Integrated Waste Management Board x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/

Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.oehha.ca.gov/home.html

Office of Operator Certification http://www.epa.gov/safewater/opcert/opcert.htm
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San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/

AB 538- Source investigation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.procopio.com/publications/pdfs/HI_marc
h_2000.pdf

ACL/CAO/Enforcement Orders x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/enforcement/

AST x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.a-s-t.org/

Construction Stormwater Permit x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.lfr.com/news/regupdate/regupdate012.h
tm

Industrial Stormwater Permit x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sfcfirm.com/publications/pub4.html

Municipal Stormwater Permit x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://dpw.co.la.ca.us/epd/wq/NPDES_TC.cfm

POTW's x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/potw/potwpg.html

Stream Bio-Assessment program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/Programs/Special
_Programs/Bio_Assessment/bio_assessment.html

TMDL-Related Monitoring x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ab982/html/advisory.html

UST x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.epa.gov/swerust1/

Resources Agency
Department of Boating and Waterways x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dbw.ca.gov/

Department of Conservation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.consrv.ca.gov/

Department of Education x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ed.gov/

Department of Fish and Game x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dfg.ca.gov/dfghome.html

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.fire.ca.gov/

Department of Parks and Recreation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://parks.ca.gov/

Department of Water Resources x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov/

California Coastal Commission x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.coastal.ca.gov/web/

California State Lands Commission x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.slc.ca.gov/

California Coastal Conservancy (David Walton) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov/

California Environment Resources Evaluation Systems x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ceres.ca.gov

State Water Resources Control Board x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.swrc.org
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California Biodiversity Council x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://ceres.ca.gov/biodiv/

California Conservation Corps x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ccc.ca.gov/frame.htm

California Storm Water Quality Task x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.stormwatertaskforce.org/

Department of Transportation (District 12) x x x x http://www.dot.ca.gov/

Department of Transportation (District 11) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist11/

Office of Food and Agriculture x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/

Department of Health Services x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/

California Emergency Council x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/

Regional Water Quality Control Board x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb9/

California Geographic Information Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://egypt.gislab.teale.ca.gov/wwwgis/cgia/

Resource Agency of California x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sandag.cog.ca.us/data_services/gis/

California Water Environment Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://ceres.ca.gov/cra/

Regional and Sub-Regional Entities
Associations of Government

San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sandag.cog.ca.us/

So. Cal. Association of Governments (SCAG) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.scag.ca.gov/

Districts
South Coast Air Quality Management District x x x http://www.aqmd.gov/

Mission Resource Conservation District x x http://gate.tfb.com/~missnrcd/

Resource Conservation District of Greater San Diego County x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.rcdsandiego.org/

San Luis Rey Resource Conservation District x x smslrwma.org/ 

San Diego Unified Port District x x x x x x x http://www.portofsandiego.org/sandiego/

Water Districts
Carlsbad Municipal Water District x x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/water.html

City of Del Mar Water Utilities Department x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/misc/quickref.htm

City of Escondido Water Utilities Department x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/pubwk
s/util.html
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City of Oceanside Water Utilities Department x x x x x
City of Poway Water Utilities Department x x x x
City of San Diego Water Utilities Department x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sannet.gov/water/

Fallbrook Public Utility District x x x http://www.sdcwa.org/text/memagn.htm

Helix Water District x x x x x x http://www.fpud.com/

Olivenhain Municipal Water District x x www.gillisarchitects.com/newpage21.htm 

Otay Water District x x x x x x http://www.otaywater.gov/

Padre Dam Municipal Water District x x http://www.padredam.org/

Rainbow Municipal Water District x x http://www.rainbowwater.org/

Ramona Municipal Water District x x www.rmwd.org/ 

Rincon Del Diablo Municipal Water District x x x http://www.rinconwater.org/

Riverside Water District x x x
http://www.mwd.dst.ca.us/Docs/MemberAgencies/
Western.htm

San Dieguito Water District x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Water/s
dwdhome.htm

Santa Fe Irrigation District x x x x x http://www.sdcwa.org/text/pressrel/poole2.htm

Sweetwater Authority x x x x x
http://commserv.ucdavis.edu/cesandiego/seagrant/
watershed/sweetwaterauth.htm

Vallecitos water District x x x x http://www.vwd.org

Valley Center Municipal Water District x x x http://www.vcmwd.org/

Vista Irrigation District x x x x x http://www.vid-h2o.org

Yuma Municipal Water District x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.iid.com/

JPAs
SCCWRP x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sccwrp.org/ 

SANGIS x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sangis.org/

San Dieguito River Park x x www.sdrp.org

Task Forces
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San Diego Bay Task Force x x x x x x x x www.sdbaykeeper.org/ 

Orange County x x http://www.oc.ca.us

Riverside County x x http;//www/co.riverside.ca.us

Local
County of San Diego

Department of Environmental Health x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/

Stormwater Management Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/lwq/
stormwater/index.html

Recreational Water Quality Program x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/bea
chbay/recwater.html

Hazardous Materials Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/hm
d/index.html

Food Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/fhd/
food.htm

Vector Control Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/chd/
Vvector.html

  Pollution Prevention Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/chd/
ops_p2links.html

  Household Toxics Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/hou
se.html
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Site Assessment Program x

http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/env_health/lwq/
sam/index.html

  Local Enforcement Agency (Solid Waste) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.sannet.gov/city-clerk/boards-
commissions/solidwaste.shtml 

County of San Diego Air Pollution Control District x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdapcd.co.san-diego.ca.us/ 

Department of Parks and Recreation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/parks/ 

Department of Planning and Land Use x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/planning/ 

  Multiple Species Conservation Program (MCSP) x x x x x x x x x x www.sannet.gov/mscp/docmap.shtml 

  Multiple Habitat Conservation Program (MHSP) x www.sannet.gov/mscp/docmap.shtml 

Department of Public Works x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/works/

  Used Oil Recycling Program x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.ciwmb.ca.gov/UsedOil

Department of Agriculture, Weights, and Measures x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/agri/

Department of Health Services (Epidemiology) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/ps/cdic/epic/ 

County Flood Control District x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.co.san-diego.ca.us/flood_control

Office of Education x www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us

City of Carlsbad
Planning Department x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/plan.html

Building Department x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/build.html

Community Development x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/devel.html

Economic Development x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/econ.html

Engineering x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/engin.html
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Parks and Recreation x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/parks.html

Park Maintenance x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/prkmain.html

Public Works x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/works.html

Solid Waste x x x x x X http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/waste.html

Street Maintenance x x x x x x http://www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/street.html

City Of Chula Vista
Community Development x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/comdev.htm

Public Works (Engineering) x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/engineer.htm

Public Works (Operations) x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/pwo.htm

Public Works (Transit) x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/transit.htm

Management and Information Services x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/mis.htm

Planning and Building x x x x http://www.ci.chula-vista.ca.us/plandept.htm

City of Coronado
Public Sevices Department x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/PublicServIndex.asp

Community Development x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/CommDev.html

City Manager x x x http://www.coronado.ca.us/CityMgr.html

City of Del Mar
Department of Public Works x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

Department of Engineering x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

City Planning x x x x http://www.delmar.ca.us/citygov/gov_frame.htm

City of El Cajon
Sanitation Division x x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Planning Committee x x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us

Recreation Department x x x http://www.ci.el-cajon.ca.us
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City of Encinitas

Engineering Services Department x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Eng/en
gineering_services.htm

Public Works - Hazardous Waste Disposal x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/PW/haz
waste.htm

Wastewater Collection Division x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/PW/wa
stewater_collection.htm

Lifeguard Services x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Fire/life
guard_services.htm

Stormwater Services x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/Eng/su
bdivisions/stormwater/stormwater.htm

Current Planning x x x x x
http://www.ci.encinitas.ca.us/City_Services/CD/sub
divisions/current_planning.htm

City of Escondido

Utilities Division x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/pubwk
s/util.html

Engineering Division x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/pubwk
s/eng.html

Planning Division x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/plannin
g/planning.html

Code Enforcement Division x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/plannin
g/code.html

Maintenance Division x x x x
http://www.ci.escondido.ca.us/citygov/depts/pubwk
s/maint.html
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City of Imperial Beach
Imperial Beach Lifeguards x x x x http://www.cityofib.com/ocean.htm

Hazardous Waste Program x x x x http://www.cityofib.com/haz-waste.htm

Tijuana River National Estuarine Research Reserve x x x x http://www.cityofib.com/ibother.htm

Tijuana River - Beach Contamination / Sewage x x x x http://www.cityofib.com/sewage.htm

City of La Mesa

Yard Facilities Project x x x x

http://www.ci.la-
mesa.ca.us/PublicWorks/PublicWorksYardRenovat
ion.htm

Capital Improvement Program x x x x
http://www.ci.la-
mesa.ca.us/PublicWorks/PDF/2001CIP_WEB-

Public Works NPDES x x x x
http://www.ci.la-
mesa.ca.us/PublicWorks/NPDES.htm

Public Works Engineering x x x x
http://www.ci.la-
mesa.ca.us/PublicWorks/Engineering.htm

Sanitation Department x x x x
http://www.ci.la-
mesa.ca.us/PublicWorks/Sanitation.htm

City of Lemon Grove

Engineering Departments x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/departments/engineering.as

Community Planning Division x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/departments/development.a

Sanitation District x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/departments/special.asp

Redevelopment Agencies x x x
http://www.ci.lemon-
grove.ca.us/clg/cityhall/departments/redevelopment

City of National City
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Engineering/Public Works x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Storm Water Pollution Prevention x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Capital Improvement Projects x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

Public Works - Sanitary Sewer and Storm Drain x x x x http://www.ci.national-city.ca.us

City of Oceanside

Public Works x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/Public_Works/Defau
lt.htm

Harbor and Beaches Department x x x x x http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/Harbor/default.html

Water Utilities x x x x x
http://www.ci.oceanside.ca.us/WaterUtilities/Defaul
t.htm

City of Poway
Parks and Recreation x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/parks.html

Used Oil Recycling Program x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/issues.html#oil

Water Survey of Landscaping x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/issues.html#land

Household Toxics Collection x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/issues.html#toxics

Lake Poway x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/lakepowa.html

City of San Diego
Community and Economic Development Department x x x x x x x x x x www.sannet.gov/economic-development/ 

Metropolitan Wastewater Department x x x x x x x x x x
www.calepa.ca.gov/EMS/Publications/WorkPlans/S
anDiego.htm

Environmental Services Department x x x x x x x x x x www.sannet.gov/environmental-services

Park and Recreation Department Ranger Program x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.sannet.gov/park-and-
recreation/index.shtml

Planning and Development Review Department x x x x x x x x x x www.sannet.gov/development-services

Water Department x x x x x x x x x x www.sannet.gov/water
Transportation Department x x x x x x x x x x www.sandag.cog.ca.us/sdmts/cts.htm 
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City of San Marcos
Building and Planning x x x x http://www.ci.poway.ca.us/lakepowa.html

Engineering and Public Works x x x x http://www.ci.san-marcos.ca.us/smengin.html

City of Santee

Engineering and Traffic Services x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/dds/engineermain.htm

Household Hazardous Waste x x http://www.ci.santee.ca.us/fire/hhwaste.htm

City of Solana Beach
City Counsel x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/cityadmin.cfm

Engineering/Public Works Department x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/engpub.cfm

Community Services Department x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/commserv.cfm

Fire Department/Marine Safety x x x x http://www.ci.solana-beach.ca.us/firemarine.cfm

City of Temecula

Planning Department x x x
http://www.ci.temecula.ca.us/cityhall/CommDevDivi
sion/Planning/index.htm

Department of Public Works x x x http://www.ci.temecula.ca.us/cityhall/pub_works/

City of Vista
City Council x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Public Works x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/council.htm

Engineering x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/eng.htm

Community Development x x x x x http://www.ci.vista.ca.us/gov/commdev.htm
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Elementary School Districts
Alpine Union School District x x x http://alpineschooldistrict.net/

Bonsall Union School District x x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/bonsall/welco
me.html

Cajon Valley  School District x x x http://www.cajon.k12.ca.us/

Cardiff  School District x x x http://www.cardiffschools.com/

Chula Vista  School District x x x http://www.cvesd.k12.ca.us/

Dehesa  School District x x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/dehesa/welco
me.html

Del Mar  School District x x x x http://delmarschools.com/

Encinitas  Union School District x x x http://intergate.eusd.k12.ca.us/

Escondido  Union School District x x x x http://intergate.eusd.k12.ca.us/

Fallbrook  Union Elementary School District x x x http://www.zweb.com/fallbrookhs

Jamul-Dulzura Union School District x x x http://www.jdusd.k12.ca.us/

Julian Union School District x x x x x x x http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/julianel/

Lakeside Union School District x x
http://www.lsschools.k12.ca.us/lakeside/default.ht
m

La Mesa-Spring Valley School District x x x x http://www.lmsvsd.k12.ca.us/

Lemon Grove School District x x http://www.lgsd.k12.ca.us/

National City School District x x x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/national/index.
html

Rancho Santa Fe School District x x x http://www.rsf.k12.ca.us/

San Pasqual Union School District x x http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/sanpasqual/

Santee School District x x http://www.santee.k12.ca.us/

San Ysidro School District x x http://www.sysd.k12.ca.us/

Solana Beach School District x x x x x http://www.sbsd.k12.ca.us/

South Bay Union School District x x x x http://sbusd.k12.ca.us/sbusd/index.htm

Spencer Valley School District x x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/spencer/welco
me.html

Vallecitos School District x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/vallecitos/welc
ome.html

High School Districts
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Escondido Union High School District x x x x http://www.euhsd.k12.ca.us/

Fallbrook Union High School District x x x x http://www.zweb.com/fallbrookhs
Grossmont Union High School District x x x x http://www.guhsd.net

Julian Union High School District x x x x x
http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/julianhs/index.
html

San Dieguito Union High School District x x x x x http://www.sduhsd.k12.ca.us/

Sweetwater Union High School District x x x x http://www.suhsd.k12.ca.us/

Unified School Districts

Borrego Springs Unified School District x

http://www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/districts/borrego/welco
me.html

Carlsbad Unified School District x x x x http://www.carlsbadusd.k12.ca.us/

Coronado Unified School District x x x x http://www.coronado.k12.ca.us/

Mountain Empire Unified School District x x x http://www.meusd.k12.ca.us/

Oceanside Unified School District x x x x x x http://www.oside.k12.ca.us/

Poway Unified School District x x x http://powayusd.sdcoe.k12.ca.us/

Ramona Unified School District x x x http://www.ramona.k12.ca.us/

San Diego Unified School District x x x x x http://www.sdcs.k12.ca.us/

San Marcos Unified School District x x x x http://smusd.k12.ca.us/

Valley Center-Pauma Unified School District x x x x x http://www.vcusd.k12.ca.us/

Vista Unified School District x x x x x http://www.vusd.k12.ca.us/

Warner Unified School District x x x x http://warner.edmin.com/

(Biology, Mike Mayer)
Colleges / Universities

Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.gcccd.cc.ca.us/

Miracosta Community College x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.miracosta.cc.ca.us/

Palomar Community College x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.palomar.edu/

San Diego Community College x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.city.sdccd.cc.ca.us/

Southwestern Community College x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://swc.cc.ca.us/
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California Institute of Technology (CalTech) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.caltech.edu/

California State University San Marcos x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.coyote.csusm.edu

San Diego State University x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://watercenter.unl.edu/Apr01WC.pdf

CESAR / Department of Geography x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://typhoon.sdsu.edu/cesarresearch.html

UCLA x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.calstatela.edu/

UC Davis Information Center for the Environment x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://ice.ucdavis.edu/

UC Riverside x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ucr.edu

University of California, San Diego (Biology, Mike Mayer) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.ucsd.edu/

University of San Diego x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.acusd.edu/

Scripps Institution of Oceanography (Marine & Environmental 
Studies, Michel Boudrias) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sio.ucsd.edu/

SDSU Graduate School of Public Health x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/dept/gsph/

California Science Implementation Network x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.sjcoe.net/EducationalServices/EdServ_
MathSci_CSIN.html

CSUSB - Environmental Education Research Center x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://nest.csusb.edu/

 Other: Outreach / Education
San Diego Natural History Museum x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdnhm.org

San Diego County Office of Education x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdcoe.k12.ca.us

Secondary Science Olympiad x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=6777 

Bioregional Environmental Education Project x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.bordereeweb.net/english/listorg_results.asp?ti
tle=All%20Organizations 

State Education Environmental Roundtable x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.seer.org

San Diego California Regional Envrionmental Education Coordinator (SanDCREEC)x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x watercenter.unl.edu/Apr01WC.pdf

San Diego Supercomputer Center x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdsc.edu

Private Business
Environmental Educational Experiences x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=6687 

Arts and Technology for Youth Inc. x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.artswire.org/glarson/artech2.html 
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C.M. Bigger Associates x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.bordereeweb.net/english/listing_details.asp?c
ontact_id=4654 - 10k 

Grassroots Educators x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.bordereeweb.net/english/listing_details.
asp?contact_id=5026

San Diego Gas and Electric/Sempra Energy x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdge.com

Annette Dietz Communications x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=7371 

Sea World x x x www.seaworld.com/ 

Wildlife Education Ltd. x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.rice.edu/armadillo/Endanger/SRM/wild1.html 

Science Adventures x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.scienceadventures.org

Professional and Industry Associations
American Contractors Association x www.hvacmall.com/listing/uaca.htm 

American Public Works Association (APWA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.apwa.net/ 

American Society of Civil Engineers x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.asce.org/ 

American Water Works Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.awwa.org

Associated General Contractors (AGC) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x Associated General Contractors (AGC)

Association of Hazardous Materials Professionals x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.9-1-1.org/phmt/assoc/bylaws.html 

Building Industry Association (BIA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.biasc.org

California Environmental Health Association (CEHA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.ceha.org

Engineering General Contractors Assoc. (EGCA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Industrial Environmental Association (IEA) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.ieasdc.org

San Diego County Taxpayers Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.taxwatchdog.org

San Diego Port Tenants Association x
www.cnbsd.navy.mil/PAO/mediarel/pressrel/2001/c
leansweep01.htm 

U.S. Golf Course Superintendents Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.gcsaa.org/

Urban and Regional Information Systems Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.urisa.org

National Association of Environmental Professionals x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.naep.org

Non-Governmental Organizations (NGOs)
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Agua Hedionda Lagoon Foundation x www.nctimes.com/news/2001/20010317/bb.html 

Adopt a Watershed x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.adopt-a-watershed.org/ 

Backyard Tourist x x www.tri-cityherald.com/travel/stories/backyard

Batiquitos Lagoon Foundation x x
www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=6666 - 
6k

Blue Sky Ecological Preserve x x x users.abac.com/bluesky

Border EcoWeb x x x x http://www.borderecoweb.sdsu.edu/

Buena Vista Lagoon Foundation x
sd.znet.com/~schester/fallbrook/attractions/buena_
vista_lagoon.html 

California Coastal Coalition x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.calcoast.org

California Native Plant Society (San Diego Chapter) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.cnpssd.org

California Exotic Pest Plant Council x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.caleppc.org

California Waterfowl Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.calwaterfowl.org

California Water Environment Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.cwea.org

California Wetlands Foundation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www-
honors.ucdavis.edu/archive/species/wetlands.html 

California Wilderness Coalition x www.calwild.org

Carlsbad Watershed Network x x x x x x Carlsbad Watershed Network

Center for Marine Conservation (Donna Frye) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.cmc-ocean.org/

Chula Vista Nature Center x x x x x www.chulavistanaturecenter.org

Coastal & Wetlands Conservation (Jim & Barbara Peugh) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov/scwrp/BOGMtgs/
GB-old-meets.htm 

Cottonwood Creek Conservancy x x x
www.eusd.k12.ca.us/Curriculum/servicelearning2.h
tm 

Del Mar Terrace Conservancy x ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/cases/1992/del_mar.html 

Ecological Life Systems Institute x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.elsi.org/ 

Ecology Center of Southern California x http://www.ecoprojects.org/ecocen.htm

Endangered Habitats League x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://exo.com/~kenyon/conservationehl.htm
Environmental Health Coalition x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.environmentalhealth.org/

Environmental Trust x x x x x x http://www.tet.org/

Escondido Creek Conservancy x x http://www.escondidocreek.org/
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Fallbrook Land Conservancy x x x http://www.sdlcc.org/fallbrook.htm

Farm Bureau x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sdfarmbureau.org/

F.L.I.T.E. Tours Inc. x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.flite-tours.com/greetings.htm 

Friends of Famosa Slough (Jim Peugh) x x www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=6692 

Friends of Hellhole Canyon x x x
www.sandiegoinsider.com/community/groups/Hellh
ole/

Friends of Santa Margarita River x http://www.santamargaritariver.org/
Friends of Tecolote Canyon x x http://members.aol.com/tccac/Friends.htm

Friends of the Mission Valley Preserve x

www-
rohan.sdsu.edu/~eriggs/NS412D/Fall2000/Possible
Topics.pdf

Fund For Animals www.fund.org

GirlScouts of San Diego/Imperial Counties x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.girlscoutssdi.org/ 

I Love A Clean San Diego x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x I Love A Clean San Diego

Iron Mountain Conservancy x x x www.enviroweb.org/irnmnt

Laguna Canyon Foundation www.lagunacanyon.org/lcwp.htm 

Lakeside Community Group x x www.lcpg.net

Los Penasquitos Canyon Preserve x x http://www.penasquitos.org/

Los Penasquitos Lagoon Foundation x x www.torreypine.org/tplagn.htm 

Mission Trails Regional Park Foundation, Inc. x x www.mtrp.org/foundation.html 

National Wildlife Federation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.nwf.org

National Environmental Education and Training Foundation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.neetf.org/About/index.shtm 

Natural Resources Defense Council x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.nrdc.org
Nature Conservancy x x www.tnc.org

The Nature School x x

http://www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-
id=6721

People for Trees staff@peoplefortrees.org

Panterra Educational and Cultural Programs x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.edgateway.net/sdsag/visit?x-a=v&x-id=6730 

Project Wildlife x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.projectwildlife.org
Project Wet x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.montana.edu/wwwwet
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Ramona Parks and Rec. Association x
www.bellflower.org/parks%20and%20rec/REC_Spr
ing01.PDF

Ramona Trails Association x http://www.ramonarec.com/RTA_main.html

Riverwatch x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.prairiepublic.org/features/riverwatch

San Diego Audubon Society x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.gather.com/sandiegoaudubon/

San Diego BayKeeper (Bruce Reznik) x x x http://www.sdbaykeeper.org/

San Diego Clean Water Alliance x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://home.san.rr.com/saldana/cwa.html

San Diego County Trails Association x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sdctc.com/

San Diego Earth Times On-line x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sdearthtimes.com

San Diego Natural History Museum x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sdoceans.org/

San Diego Oceans Foundation x x http://www.sdoceans.org/

San Diego River Coalition x home.san.rr.com/saldana/cwa.html 

San Diego Stream Team x

San Diego Zoo and Wild Animal Park x x www.sandiegozoo.org

San Dieguito River Valley Land Conservancy x x x x
www.sdlcc.org/conservancies/san_dieguito_river_v
alley_land_c.htm 

San Elijo Lagoon Conservancy x x http://www.sanelijo.org/

SANDCREEC-Region 9 Sweetwater Authority x x http://www.sdnhm.org/sandcreec

Santa Margarita Ecological Reserve x http://tchester.org/sd/places/smer/

Save Our Forests & Ranchlands (SOFAR) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.sofar.org/background.htm 

Save Our San Juan x

Sierra Club (San Diego Chapter) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.sierraclub.org/chapters/sandiego/home/i
ndex.asp

SLR
Solana Recyclers x x x http://www.beresourceful.org/

Society for Ecological Restoration x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.ser.org

Surfers Tired of Pollution (S.T.O.P.) x x x
commserv.ucdavis.edu/cesandiego/seagrant/water
shed/surfers.htm 

San Diego County Surfrider Foundation x x x http://www.surfridersd.org/

Tecolote Canyon Citizens Advisory Committee x x members.aol.com/tccac/TCMins05.htm 
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Tijuana River National Estuary Research Reserve x x
www.seaworld.org/swc/wetlands/sd_county_wetlan
ds/tijuana_river.htm

Vernal Pool Society x x www.pentis.com/VERNAL_POOL_SOCIETY.html 

Volcan Mountain Preserve Foundation x x x http://www.volcanmt.org/

Water Education Foundation (Judy Wheatley) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.watereducation.org

Wetlands Recovery Group x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.water-ed.org/projectwet.asp 

Wetland Action Network x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.wetlandact.org

Wild by Nature x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.wildbynature.org

Wildlife Center x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

Environmental / Professional Consulting Services

RWA (Richard Watson) x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.com/~watsonweb/R
WA.html 

URS Corporation x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.urscorp.com

PBS&J x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.pbsj.com/

Law Crandall x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.lawgibb.com

SAIC x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.saic.com

MEC Analytical x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.mecanalytical.com

AMEC x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.amec.es/index_i.html 

Pountney and Associates x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.sddt.com/features/downtown/center/ground.ht
ml 

Beryman and Henigar x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.bhiinc.com

Catalyst Marketing x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.catalyst-marketing.com/contact/bcontact.html 

Tangent Enterprises x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x www.govcon.com/storefronts/tangent.html 

Storm Drain Filters x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
www.hydrocarbononline.com/storefronts/stormdrai
n.html 

Economic Development
California Trade and Commerce Agency x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://commerce.ca.gov/index.html
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County Office of Trade and Business Development x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x
http://www.co.san-
diego.ca.us/cnty/cntydepts/landuse/ombuds/

San Diego Regional Economic Development Corporation x x x x x x x http://www.sandiegobusiness.org/

North County Economic Development Council x x x x x x x x
East County Economic Development Council x x x x x www.eastcountyedc.org

South County Economic Development Council x x x x x x http://www.sandiegosouth.com/

Center City Development Corporation (CCDC) x x x x http://www.ccdc.com/

Carlsbad Economic Development Department x x x x x x www.ci.carlsbad.ca.us/cserv/econ.html 

Chambers of Commerce
San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x http://www.sdchamber.org/

San Diego East County Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.eastcountychamber.org/

Alpine Chamber of Commerce x x http://www.alpinechamber.com/

Bonsall Chamber of Commerce x x www.bonsallchamber.org/bonsall/home

Borrego Springs Chamber of Commerce www.borregosprings.org

Carlsbad Chamber of Commerce x x x x x http://www.carlsbad.org/

Carmel Valley Chamber of Commerce www.carmelvalley.com/cvcoc

Cardiff by the Sea Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.cardiffbythesea.org/

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.chulavistachamber.com/

Clairemont Chamber of Commerce x http://www.clairemont.com/

Coronado Chamber of Commerce x x www.coronadochamber.com

Del Mar Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.delmarchamber.org/
Diamond Gateway Chamber of Commerce x x http://www.sandiegodiamondgatewaychamber.org

El Cajon Chamber of Commerce x www.pe.net/~rksnow/cacountyelcajoncha.htm

Encintas Chamber of Commerce x x x x http://www.encinitasca.org/

Escondido Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.escondidochamber.org%20/

Fallbrook Chamber of Commerce x x www.pe.net/~rksnow/cacountyfallbrookcha.htm 

Golden Triangle Chamber of Commerce x http://www.goldentrianglechamber.com/
Greater San Diego Chamber of Commerce x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 16.html 

Imperial Beach Chamber of Commerce x x x www.cityofib.com/ib-chamber.htm 
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Julian Chamber of Commerce x x x x x x
sandiego.citysearch.com/E/G/SANCA/0000/11/67/ - 
9k 

La Jolla Chamber of Commerce x
www.accessamer.com/La_Jolla/Chamber_of_Com
merce.html 

La Mesa Chamber of Commerce x x x www.mesachamber.org

Lakeside Chamber of Commerce x www.mesachamber.org

Lemon Grove Chamber of Commerce x x www.lemongrovechamber.com

Mira Mesa / Scripps Ranch Chamber of Commerce x www.sddt.com/government/chamber.html 

Mid City Chamber of Commerce x (619) 584-4638

National City Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.nationalcitychamber.org/

Needles Chamber of Commerce
www.coloradoriverinfo.com/needles/chamber/head
er.htm 

Oceanside Chamber of Commerce x x x x http://www.oceansidechamber.com%20/

Old Town Chamber of Commerce x www.oldtownchamber.com/7.html 

Old Town San Diego Chamber of Commerce x http://www.otsd.com/

Otay Mesa Chamber of Commerce x x x http://www.mexport.org/mexport.cfm

Poway Chamber of Commerce x x http://www.poway.com/

Peninsula Chamber of Commerce (619) 223-9767

Ramona Chamber of Commerce x www.orangebook.com/ramona/president.php3 

Rancho Bernardo Chamber of Commerce x x http://www.ranchobernardochamber.org/
San Diego Junior Chamber of Commerce www.sandiegojaycees.com/Frame%20Header.htm 

San Marcos Chamber of Commerce x x x www.san-marcos.org

Santee Chamber of Commerce x http://www.santee-chamber.org/

Solana Beach Chamber of Commerce x x www.solanabeachchamber.org

Spring Valley Chamber of Commerce x x www.springvalleychamber.org/side.htm 

San Ysidro Chamber of Commerce x x http://www.sanysidrochamber.org/

Valley Center Chamber of Commerce x x
Vista Chamber of Commerce x x x x http://www.vista.org/

Indian Reservations
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Native American Environmental Protection Coalition (NAEPC) x x x x x x x x x x x x
commserv.ucdavis.edu/cesandiego/seagrant/water
shed/natamerenvprot.htm 

Barona Indian Reservation (Beaver Curl) x http://www.baronatribe.com/082900.html

Capitan Grande Indian Reservation x
snake1.cr.usgs.gov/demr/niemr/aggregate/text/ca_
capitan_grande.htm 

Cosmit Indian Reservation x x
http://www.acusd.edu/nativeamerican/reservations.
html#inaja

Inaja Indian Reservation x x
http://www.acusd.edu/nativeamerican/reservations.
html#inaja

Viejas Reservation (Jamal Kanj) x x http://www.viejas.com/
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